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repair at the time of inspection.
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Pooi Chin Han Daniel <danielpooi@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 10:21 AM

To: Veran Chen (LKKAuto); Motor Claim - Il

Ce: SUR

Subject: Il Ref: MCT19070080 RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SKF

838M [OUR REF. TCLGCN.RO.50426.19.YLM]

Dear Veran,

Claim number is MCT19070080. Accident involving SHC2334M(I11) & SKF838M on 04/07/2019

Daniet Pooi

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Ceeil Strect #04-02 108 Building

Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 202 Fax: 6224 4174

S&P 'A-’ rated Company
@ Inp1a

._ ' I.N'l'EKN.ﬂ. TIOMAL
( I nsurancCE

$ I W G A F O KB

Earrving b regice s 1S

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July, 2019 9:50 AM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Pooi Chin Han Daniel <danielpooci@iii.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SKF 838M [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.RO.50426.19.YLM]

Dear Gabriel,

Please provide claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 9:27 AM

To: 'Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Pooi Chin Han Daniel' <danielpooi@iii.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SKF 838M [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.RO.50426.19.YLM]

Dear Sir/Mdm,



Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email; assignments@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Uhbi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]

Ssent: Friday, 5 July 2019 5:30 PM

To: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>; ‘sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin-D [LKKAuUto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Pooi Chin Han Daniel <danielpooi@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SKF 838M [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.RO.50426.19.YLM]

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SKF838I and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Daniel.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

© INDIA
® =] |NTERNATIONAL
( [nsurRANCE
§ 1 NG AFDRE
Karving the regios since J95F

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Ruby Ong [mailto:ruby@htapartners.com.sg]

Sent: 05 July, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SKF 838M [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.RO.50426.19.YLMI
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sirs



 We refer to your email of even date.

Our client is agreeable to appoint Adrian Ling, LKK Auto Consultants from your list to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert for our client’s vehicle no. SKF 838M.

Please make the necessary arrangements with the contact person on the survey of our client’s vehicle. The details
are as follows :

Venue - Yap Lee Motor
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-26 Autobay@Kaki Bukit (417883)

Contact Person : Mrs Chua / Shirley : 6844 1555

In the event that the pre-repair survey was not conducted during the prescribed time or already conducted at your end
previously, we reserve our client’s right to claim for compensation for loss of use for your current request for re-survey.

Best regards,

Ruby Ong

Secretary

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext 278

Fax : 6338 3536 / 6533 0313

www htapartners.com.sg
Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. If vou are not the addressee indicated in this message (or

responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 9:02 AM

To: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR 5U RVEY PROTOCOL FOR SKF 838M [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.RO.50426.19.YLM]

Dear Sir/ Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

¢ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
s Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
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( Serving the region since [T

64 Cecil Street; #05 - I0B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Ruby Ong [mailto:ruby@htapartners.com.sg]

Sent: 04 July, 2019 5:34 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SKF 838M [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.RO.50426.19.YLM]
Importance: High

Your ref: SHC 2334M WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Qur ref: TCL.MH.ro.50426.19.ylm

1 March 2019 URGENT

India International Insurance Pte Ltd By Email only

64 Cecil Street

#04-00 108 Building
Singapore 049711

Attn: Motor Claims Dept

Dear Sirs

CLAIMANT: LECCA CAR LEASING
NOTICE OF ACCIDENT AND PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKF 838M & SHC 2334M ALONG AYE
TOWARDS TUAS ON 4 JULY 2019 @ 1025HRS

We are instructed by Lecca Car Leasing to notify you of a road traffic accident on 4 July 2019 at about 1025hrs along
AYE towards Tuas involving our client’s vehicle registration number SKF 838M and vehicle registration number SHC
2334M driven by your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a
pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client
shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

Best regards,

Ruby Ong

Secretary

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext 278

Fax : 6338 3536/ 6533 0313

www. hlapartners.com.sg
Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or

4



responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

[t may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it inmediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
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




This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avEe.com

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 5:30 PM

To: Ruby Ong; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc Poaoi Chin Han Daniel

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR 5KF 838M [OUR REF.

TCLGCM.RO.50426.19.¥LM]

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle Si<FE381 and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Dani=l.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You,

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

ll\Dh‘\
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]H\UJL\\Fl
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&4 [.(.II.I| Street; r.’J'S li'JF. Butld ng
Singapere 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Ruby Ong [mailto:ruby@htapartners.com.sg]

Sent: 05 July, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Mator Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

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

Please make the necessary arrangements with the contact person on the survey of our client’'s vehicle. The details
are as follows ;

Venue ’ Yap Lee Motor
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue &



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

'l.'n."ﬂ-'\L'.l]iﬂnﬂl"ll'lr.‘!’ﬁ.ﬂﬂl'l'l.b'nﬂ.

Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or
responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

From: Motor Claim - Il cmotorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 9:02 AM

To: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SKF 838M [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.RO.50426.19.YLM]
Dear Sir / hMdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors;

* LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd
+ Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

.f.‘n' InDiIA
® @ by | InternaTiona
7 Insurance
PN GARFODRE
Servrng the region snde §BET

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapare 045711
Tel: 6347 6104, Ext - 248

From: Ruby Ong [mailto:ruby@htapartners.com.sg]
Sent: 04 July, 2019 5:34 PM
To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>



Subjject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SKF 838M [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.R0O.50426.19.YLM]
Importance: High

Your ref, SHC 2334M WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: TCL.MH.ro.50426.19.yIm

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
pre-repair survey of the vehicle, If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client
shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

Best regards,

Ruby Ong

Secretary

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel: 6533 0212 ext 278

Fax : 6338 3536 /6533 0313

www, hapartners. com.sg

Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or
responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email,

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

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended. or if this e-mail has reached

vou by mistake. please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
3



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

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us. you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing vour personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws, If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

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
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing. copying or dissemination

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
message or anv delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



LB AT GRT 1550

ENTRY
SUBMITTELD BY: Mg Pei Wen

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Flease report comectly tha detsils of the

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

nt o spead up the ClaIms process

2 This Farm must be completed by the Poficyholder andior the Authonsed Driver

3 Information provided must be a5 truthful and accurate as possiole, Any withil misregresentation or withdid

repudiate policy labilty

4 The issue and accepla

nce of thes Famm by insurance compames is not an admission of palicy habity o

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& This repor will be forwarded by the inswrers of the GlA Recards Managerman
srehiving and that copies of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upon & .
7. By the Ifguuq:“’l.ern‘ af His report to the msurars, you hereby consent ko the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o

aforesaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location OFf Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time af accident

Are you cleiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

if No, Please state action 1o be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type OFf Coverage
Fleat Policy

Paolicy Numbar

Cover Note Mumber
Driver

Mame of Dnver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Qccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

entre establsned

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
04/07/2019 15:01
04/07/2019 10:25

AYE TOWARDS TUAS
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKF838M

LECCA CAR LEASING

53247626C

NOEMAIL

OFFICE-65333314

TOYOTA

COROLLA FIELDER-1.5 (&)

ND

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

CHNBEG0G64

QUEK SENG INN
S8018091H

26/06/1980

INDOOR

1B/05/2007

12 YEARS AND 1 MOMNTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-9088 11

ALEX QUEK@OCTOPUSGR

nce Association of Singapore {5

of tha raport being made availaibhs



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Dnver with the Insured

Wehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Daver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

WWas any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
solicitingfaffering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Passenger £

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

if Yes.Please stale which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 131B KIM TIAN ROAD #10-177

SINGAFORE
162131
YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

CLEAR
DRY

NO
NG
NG
YES
NO

o

NAME
GEMDER

MNAME
GENDER!

MO

NO

DUONG THUY LIEN

. FEMAL l'

AIDEN QUEK
MALE

REFER TO THE ATTACH STATEMENT RECORDED BY PEI WEN - PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE L TD TEL 6741 5336

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available lor attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

YWas there any audio recorded?

YES
MO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

SHCZ2334M

TAXI
LAY TEQ KOO
S0208673E

Page 2



Insurance Company Nama

MNature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger [Including Driver)
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SKETCH PLAN
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YAP LEE MOTOR

Mo 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-26 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Tel : 6844 1555 Fax: 6844 1311

Signature:

8 luly 2019
REG NO. : SKF 838 M ~ P
MAKE/MODEL:  TOYOTA FIELDER Vere/\v
ESTIMATED REPAIR COST FOR THE VEHICLE MENTIONED ABOVE
qQry DESCRIPTION AMT
LIST ITEMS )
1 Rear tailgate /2o 5 986.10 &
1 Rear tailgate lamp S 425.00 ~
1 Rear tailgate lock fﬁ-f 5 144207
1 Rear tallgate rubber | ~¢< 5 22210
1 Rear tailgate "X" emblem it B3.10
1 Rear tailgate "FIELDER" emblem T’”’f*v 5 54,207
. 1 Rear tailgate "COROLLA" emblem 5 55.20~
1 Rear taillamp -L/H € aeclicd - 4 53470
1 Rear end panel Deastud - S 645.70 =
1 Rear end panel inner garnish At Pt ? GGI‘H@ 5 155.904
1 Rear bumper V1STaded _ $ 889.20 .—
1 Rear bumper bracket #rt IS:51" §Q 5 72.10 X
1 Rear bumper clip (1 set) ~to 5 5060 30
1 Rear bumper inner sponge A ¢ S 121.50 X
1 Rear bumper reflector ¢ dehe & S 8890+~
1 Rear bumper side retainer Aét- 3 68.20-
1 Rear fender -L/H P4 ol $ 1,435.00 X
1 Rear fender inner shield ¥ 5 162.20~"
1 Rear fender inner shield clip (1 set) M 5 5000 /Y
5 6,224.30
Less 25% 5 1,556.08
$ 4,668.23
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 Rear windscreen sealant  pof Mo 2, 0(9 5 80.00 ¥
1 Rear reverse sensor (1 set) g““ﬁ“ﬁ“'{' 5 350004°Y
1 Rear fender quarter glass sealant J~ acc 5 80.00 .
5 510.00
S/N LABOUR CHARGES
1 To remove, replaced damaged lamps and check up rear wiring 5 8p0 39
2 To remave and refit inner garnishes. ) 150807 @©
LKK ABto Consu|ta 1@ rEmove an [ FEVErsSe Sensor. 5 15,0:613" 59
the Regarer of 1he To transfer rear tailgate mechanism and wiring assembly 5 120.00 X
: 5 i 'To'remove and refit regr windscreen glass. 5 180.00 %
o ity e To remove and refit quarter glass. (740 .- 120.00.%
rT:- 1@y s s o To apply-undercoating 5 159.1:@%0
" ateg modtinano pamel beating. . : 5 1,50e-00 #2°
o fi oo TO re-spray 'pﬂfﬁfiﬂg od the affected areas. Foted ! 'J!'r' 9 5 1,400,080 Boo
Acknowledged by Repaissr {‘/,(- 3 x IK . ¥ 3JE§0-DG

GRAND TOTAL : O 6‘;)57 A, § 9,028.23
PAGE 1 OF 1
R ||?)
-
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Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1ssor1ser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Sing

apore 408933

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/1I119011968/AVF3N2
Date: 23/0712019
REFERENCE
Huuwlling India International Insurance Pte Lid Policy Ne:
Insurer:
Claimant .
Vehicle No - SKF838M Insured Vehicle No : SHC2334M
Date of Loss:  04/07/2019 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No:  N/A
RI NTIFI
Reg No: SKFB38M
Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA FIELDER, 1.5 (A) Engine No: 2ZNRB503522
Reg. Date: 15/01/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: NRE1618001511
Colour: White Odometer: B4123 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
E

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITICN OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/60 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/60 R15
Front Left Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone & mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone & mm
The above valuss represent the remaiming tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 5.178.22 2,151.80 3,026.42 5645
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3.850.00 1,720.00 2,130.00 55.32
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S5) 9,028.22 3,871.80 5,156.42 57.11

Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 3,100.00
Nett Amount (S§) 9,028.22 3,100.00 5,928.22 B65.66

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 05/07/2019

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days

D8/07/2019 Inspected At:

Yap Lee Motor (HQ)

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-26 Autobay

@ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmied oul fo the best of our
knowledge and abiiity but any other labilily under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 23/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS B - S
Reference ‘
Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 23 Jul 2019)

Parts: MNiA TOYOTA COROLLA FIELDER 1.5 (A) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

'Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Print Code: ({Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKF838M) ‘

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR TAILGATE Repair Q86 10 FL *-FL
2 1 *REAR TAILGATE LAMP Mot Necessary 42500 FL *-FL
3 1 ‘REAR TAILGATE LOCK Mot Mecessary 14420 FL *-FL
4 1 *REAR TAILGATE RUBBER Mot Mecessary 222.10FL *-FL
5 1 *‘REAR TAILGATE X EMBLEM MNecessary 63.10FL "63.10 FL
B 1 *REAR TAILGATE FIELDER EMELEM Mecassary 54 20FL *54 20 FL
[ 1 *REAR TAILGATE COROLLA EMBLEM Necessary 55.20FL *55.20FL
B 1 *REAR TAILLAMP-L/H Cracked 534.70FL “534.TOFL
9 1 *REAR END PANEL Dented 645.70FL “645.7T0FL
10 1 *REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH Mot Mecassary 155.90FL *-FL
11 1 *REAR BUMPER Distorted BB9.20FL “B89.20FL
12 1 *REAR BUMPER BERACKET Mot Necessary 7210FL *-FL
13 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Necessary 50.00FL *30.00FL
14 1 *REAR BUMPER INNER SPONGE Mot Necessary 121.50FL *-FL
15 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR Cracked B8.90FL *B8.90FL
16 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Mecessary 69.20FL *69.20FL
17 1 *REAR FENDER-L/H Repair 1,435.00FL *-FL
18 1 *REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD Deformed 162.20FL *162.20FL
19 1 *SET REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP Mecessary 50.00FL *10.00 FL
20 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Not Necessary BO.00FS *-Fs
21 1 *SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR Damaged 350.00F3 *“200.00F5
22 1 *‘REAR FENDER QUARTER GLASS SEALANT Mot Mecessary BO.0OOFS “FS

F=Franchise parl. 3=Spchetl. L=ListitemDisc.

Sub Total (S8) 6,734.30 2,802.40

- List ltem Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S%) 1,556.08 650.60

Total Parts (S$) 5,178.22  2,151.80

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 23/7/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE,REPLACED DAMAGED LAMPS AND CHECK MNew
UP REAR WIRING

2 TO REMOVE AND REFIT INNER GARNISHES New

3 TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR REVERSE SENSOR Wew

4 TO TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM AND MNew
WIRING ASSEMBLY

5 TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS New

6 TO REMOVE AND REFIT QUARTER GLASS MNew

7 TO APPLY UNDERCOATING MNew

8 PANEL BEATING New

9 TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE AFFECTED AREAS New

Gross Labour Cost (S5

Page 3 of 3

Repairer's Amount
80.00 30.00
150.00 60.00
150.00 50.00
120.00 0.00
180.00 0.00
120.00 0.00
150.00 80.00
1,500.00 700.00
1,400.00 800.00
3,850.00 1,720.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 23/7/2019



